
From: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu>  
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:05 PM 
To: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu> 
Subject: Clark News 3/27... TGIF (I think???) 
 
Hello Clark families! What a strange “return” from Spring Break week this has been around here! We 
hope that you will be able to spend some quality time (while remaining socially distant, of course) 
enjoying fresh air and your family this weekend. We have heard from some of our parents in the medical 
field who know firsthand that this is an ugly illness, so please do all you can to remain healthy so we can 
all be back here for a giant “welcome home, Clark students” celebration sooner versus later! 
 
Just a few announcements: 

 Quarter 3 report cards are available in FOCUS. For most classes, this shows an interim grade. Do 
not hesitate to reach out to teachers with any questions or concerns. They have worked very 
hard to be ready to meet all students’ academic needs virtually starting Monday. Instructions for 
accessing report cards in focus here  

 We are looking to offer some virtual social opportunities, virtual announcements, and other 
ways to have some normalcy and fun (like we get to do in person many days) in the coming 
weeks. Stay tuned! If you know of some virtual connections for teens, please send them my way 
and I can share.  

 Yay for IRSC as being named top of the list for affordable college degrees! Read more here  

 Just a few things to keep yourselves occupied in a positive way for the whole family: Audible just 
made hundreds of titles completely free to help during coronavirus crisis and Field trips from 
home: All the places your kids can ‘visit’ virtually 

 
PLEASE PLEASE PLEASE do not hesitate to reach out to your Clark family if you are in need of anything as 
we all share the experience of virtual learning during a pandemic together. We will do everything we can 
to help or find the help you need.  
 
Leslie Judd, LMHC, Ed.S. 
Assistant Director 
Clark Advanced Learning Center 
772-419-5758 
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